
INOEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,
The Members of
Shiva-Parvati Poultry Feed Private Limited

Report on the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the lndian
Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (tndian
Accounting standards) Rules,2015, as amended, ("lnd As") and other accounting principles generally
accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 37, zoz2, and its profit, total
comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Audito/s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia (lCAl) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical res ponsibilit ies in accordance with these
requirements and the lCAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial
statements.

l(ey Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professionaljudgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters
described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
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Opinion
We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of Shiva-Parvati Poultry Feed
Private Limited ("the company") which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2022, the statement
of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive lncome), the Statement of Cash Flows and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary ofthe significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.



Audito/s Response5r. No. Key Audit Matter
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Our audit procedures included the following:
. Evaluated the Company's revenue recognition

policy and its compliance in terms of lnd AS

115 'Revenue from contracts with customers'.
. Understood and tested the operating

effectiveness of internal controls as established

by the management in relation to revenue

recognition.
. Performed sales transactions testing based on

a representative sampling and traced to sales

invoices and other related documents to

ensure that the related revenues and trade

receivables are recorded appropriately taking

into consideration the terms and conditions of
the agreements with customers, including the

shipping terms.
. Tested sales transactions made near the year

end by agreeing a sample of sales transactions

occurring around the year end to supporting

documentation including customer

confirmation of receipt of goods to establish

that sales and corresponding trade receivables

are properly recorded in the correct period.
. Performed monthly analytical review of

revenue from sale of goods by streams to
identify any unusual trends.

. Assessed the relevant disclosures made within

the standalone financial statements

For the year ended March 31, 2022 the

Company has recognized revenue from

sale of products of Rs. 12546.56 lacs.

Revenue from sale of Products is

recognized when the significant risk and

rewards of ownership of the goods have

been transferred to the customer which
generally coincide with the shipment or
delivery of goods, depending on the
applicable terms, recovery of consideration

is probable, the associated costs and

possible return of goods can be estimated

reliably, there is no continuing
management involvement with the goods

and the amount of revenue can be

measured reliably. The Company considers

estimated time of delivery of goods and

this has an impact on the timing and

extent of revenue recognition from sale of
products. The varied terms that define

when title, risk and rewards are

transferred to the customer, as well as the
high volume of transactions, Sive rise to
the risk that revenue could be recognized

in the incorrect period for sales

transactions occurring on and around the
year end.

Accordingly, due to the significant risk

associated with revenue recognition, it has

been determined to be a key audit matter
in our audit of the standalone financial

statements.

lnformation Other than the Financial Statements and Audito/s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information

comprises the information included in the Directors' Report but does not include the standalone

financial statements and our audito/s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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ln connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the

other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent

with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or

otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this

other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's R€sponsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with

respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the

financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes

in equity of the Company in accordance with the lnd AS and other accounting principles generally

accepted in lndia. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing

and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting

policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation

and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of

the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the

Company',s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate

the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reportinB process.

Auditor/s Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a

guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement

when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or

in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken

on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with sAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of

not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
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Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.
Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accountinB and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. lf
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our audito/s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in

(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
reBulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

i)
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b. ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far

as it appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive lncome, the

Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of ChanBes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in

agreement with the books of account.

d. ln our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 3L, 2O2O

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,

2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 154(2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
,,Annexure A". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating

effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting'

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the

requirements of section 197(15) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid/payable by the

Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the

Act.
h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Audito/s Report in accordance with Rule

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best

of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financlalposition in

its standalone financial statements

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which

there were any material foreseeable losses;

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) order,2020 ("the order") issued by the central

Government in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we Sive in "Annexure B" a statement on the

matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.
tor Falor Jhavar Khatod & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Registration No:104223W

DoJ^h

Place: Nanded

Date: May 30,2022

CA Jaiprakash Falor

Pa rtne r

Membership No. 043337

UDIN: 22043337AJYAE12483
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Annexure A to the lndependent Auditors'Report
(Referred to in paragraph 1(0 under'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'section of
our report of even date)

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financing reporting criteria established by the company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia ('lCAl').
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the companies Act, 2013.

Auditor/s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of lnternal Financial controls over Financial Reporting (the'Guidance Note') and the Standards on
Auditing, both issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial Controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls s

KH4

r$n
o

irTrX-

ystem over financia I reportinB.

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act')

We have audited the internal financial controls over flnancial reporting of Shiva-Parvati Poultry Feed
Private Limited ('the Company') as of March 37,2022 in coniunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.



Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A

Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and

expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of the
Management and Directors of the Company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisitlon,

use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial

statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to

error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal

financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal

financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or

that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
ln our opinion, to the best of our informatlon and according to the explanations given to us, the

Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial

reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at

March 31, 2OZZ, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on

Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered

Accountants of lndia.
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For Falor fhavar Khatod & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Registration No: 104223W

Dql^t
CA faiprakash Falor
Partner
Membership No. 043337
UDIN: 22043337AJYAEL2483
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Place: Nanded
Date: May 30, ZO22
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Annexure B to lndependent Auditors' Report
(Referred to in ParaBraph 2 under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements"

of our report of even date)

ln terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge
and belief, we state that:

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The company has also maintained proper records showing full particulars of lntangible
assets.

(b) The Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified during the year by the
Management in accordance with a regular program of verification, which, in our opinion,
provides for physical verification of all the Property, plant and equipment at reasonable
intervals. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties
including investment properties (other than immovable properties where the Company is

the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in
the financial statements are held in the name of the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right-of-
use assets) and intangible assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as

at March 37, 2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2015) and rules made there under.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the company, the company has not made any investments, provided guarantee or
security or granted any advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
limited liability partnerships or any other parties during the year. Hence, reporting under clause 3(iii)
of the Order is not applicable.

SR l(Hrl
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c;

ii. (a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory including inventory lying with
third parties at reasonable intervals during the year. ln our opinion, the coverage and the procedure
of such verification by the management is appropriate. No discrepancies of 10% or more in
aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed on such physicalverification.
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of
five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current assets. ln our opinion,
the quarterly returns or statements filed by the Company with such banks are in agreement with the
books of account of the Company in respective quarters.

Reg No'
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Loans, investments, guarantees and security in respect of which provisions of sections 185 and 186

of the Act are applicable have been complied with by the Company'

TheCompanyhasnotacceptedanydepositfallingwithinthepurvlewoftheprovisionsofsectionT3
to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder' There are no unclaimed deposits'

ThecentralGovernmenthasprescribedthemaintenanceofCostRecordsu/s148(Uofthe
Companies Act, 2013 for crude oil' We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by

the Company pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost

recordsundersectionl4SoftheAct,andareoftheopinionthat'primafacie'theprescribedcost
records have been made ano ."int"in"d by the company. we have, however, not made a detailed

examination of the cost records with a viewto determine whether they are accurate or complete'

(a) The ComPanY has generallY been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues' inc lud ing

Goods and Services tax, Prov ident Fund, Employees' State lnsurance, lncome-tax' Sales Tax,

Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Va lue Added Tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable

to it with the appropriate authorities' There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of

Provident Fund, Employees' State lnsurance' lncome-tax, Sales Tax, Services Tax, Customs Duty'

Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and othe r material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31'

2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they became PaYable'

(b) According to the information and explanation s given to us, the particulars of dues of Central

Sales Tax Act, 1955, which has not been de sitedon account of a dispute, are as follows

vIt

the ComPanY

tx.

The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions' previously unrecorded as income

in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the lncome-tax Act' 1961 as income during

the year. Accordingly, tn" 
'"q'ir."rn"nilo '"pon 

on clause 3(viii) of the order is not applicable to

(a) The Company has not defaulted ln repayment of loans or borrowings to any other lenders during

the financial Year.
(b) The Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or

government or government a uthority'

iJ *","r, t.i, *"," applied for tie purpose for which the.loans were obtained'

(d) on an overall examination oiii" tininti'l statements of the company' no funds raised on short-

i"r, f.tit have been used for long-term purposes by the Company'

(e) On an overall examinat'o^ oiii" fi^"ntial statements of the Company' the Company has not

taken any funds from .", ;;; ;' ;;"- on "tto'nt 
of or to meet the obligations of its

subsidiaries. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) of the order is not applicable'

Forum where the

dispute is Pending
which

amount
Period to
the
relates (FY

Amount
(Rs)

Name of Statute

The Joint Commissioner

of Sales Tax (APPeal) ,

Amravati

6,85,8701-Central

Sales Tax
Central Sales Tax

Act, 1956

Firm
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vii. ln respect of statutory dues;

Nature of
Dues

2013-14



(f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries. Hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(ixxf) of the order is not applicable to the
Company.

(a) The company has not raised any money during the year by way of initiar pubric offer / further
public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on crause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

x

XI

x

xIr

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or
partially or optionally convertible debentures during the

private placement of shares /fully or
year under audit and hence, therequirement to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

xiv (a)

bu

The company has an internar audit system commensurate with the size and nature of itssiness.

(a) No fraud by the company or no materiar fraud on the company has been noticed or reported
during the year.
(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Act has been fired by costauditor/ secretariar auditor or by us in Form ADT - 4 as prescribed under Rure 13 0f companies(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.
(c) we have taken into consideration the whistre brower compraints received by the companyduring the year whire determining the nature, timing and extent of audit procedures.

The company is not a nidhi company as per the provisions of the Act. Therefore, the requirement toreport on clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 1gg of the Act, whereapplicable and the detairs have been discrosed in the notes to the financiar st"terents. 
"s-r"qriredby the applicable accounting standards.

(b) The internar audit reports of the company issued ti the date of the audit report, for the periodunder audit have been considered by us.

The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or personsconnected with its directors and hence requirement to report on crause 3(xv) of the order is notapplicable to the Company.

(a) The provisions of section 45-rA of the Reserve Bank of rndia Act, 1934 (2 0f 1g34) are notapplicable to the company. Accordingry, the requirement to report on crause (xvi)(a) of the order isnot applicable to the Company.
(b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities withoutobtained a valid certificate of Registration (coR) froi re neserve Bank of lndia as per the ReserveBank of lndia Act, 1934.
(c) The company is not a core rnvestment company as defined in the regurations made by ReserveBank of rndia Accordingry, the requirement to report on crause 3(xvi)(c) of the order is notapplicable to the Company.
(d) There are no registered core rnvestment companies (oCs) as a part of the Group as definedunder Core lnvestment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions.
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xv .

xv t

xtx

Thecompanyhasnotincurredcashlossesinthecurrentorimmediatelyprecedingfinancialyear.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly requlrement

to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

on the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 44 to the financial statements, age|ng and

expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities' other information

accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management

plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing.has come

toourattention,whichcausesustobelievethatanymaterialuncertaintyexistsasonthedateofthe
audit report that company i. ""i1"p"ur" 

of m""ting its liabilities existing at the date of balance

sheet as and when they fall due wiihin a period of one year from the balance sheet date We'

however,statethatthisisnotanassuranceastothefutureviabilityoftheCompany'Wefurther
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give

any guarantee no|. ,n, ,rr,'"ite that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the

LrLic" sr,"et oate, will get discharged by the company as and when thev fall due.

ThecompanyisnotliableforCorporateSocialResponsibil.|ties(csRactivities)asperSectionl35of
The companies Act, 2013. Hence rlporting under clause (xx) of the order is not applicable.

Thereportingunderclause2lisnotapplicableinrespectofauditofstandalonefinancialstatements
of the company. Accordingly, no to""* has been included in respect of said clause under this

rePort.

xx

xxr.
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For Falor Jhavar Khatod & Co'

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 104223W

CA Jaiprakash s. Falor

Part ner

MembershiP No. 043337

UDIN: 22043337AJYAE12483

Place: Nanded

Date: MaY 30,2022
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CIN: U01222MH20O4pTC145O4S
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31,2022

in Lacs

SHIVA-PA RVATI POUTTRY FEED PRIVATE TIMITED

Parti.ulars
2022 2021March 3

465.16

7.67

0.55

34.74

6.7a

491.29

7.67

0.48
34-14
11.31

514.23 550.83

1,729_99

145.77

29.83

0.88

4.79
42.67

3,201.41

1,837.53

316.57

21_57

0.99
4.79

46.82

1,615.08

7 3 35

r. AssErs
Non-cuir€nt alsats

(a) Property, plant and equipment
(b) Right-of use assets
(cl Other tntangible assets
(d) Financialassets

(i) tnvestments
(ii) Other Financiat Assets

(€) Other non-current assets
Total non-.urrent assets
Current assets

(allnventories
(b) Financialassets

0) Trade r€ceivabtes
(iilCash and cash equivalents
(iii) Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
(iv) Other financial assets

(c) Current tax assets
(d) Other current assets

Total cuaient assat'
Total - assets

9

74

3

4

5

6

7

8

10

11

72

13

s,559.s1 4,4m.18

450.00
1,809.70

450.00
1,129_33

2,259.70 2,179.33

476.27
7 -14

70.69

690.38

8-76
73.58

554.10 772.72

2,706.52

94_67

72_O3

93.15

8.84

2_27

1,4118.13

7,231.24

I. EQU|TTAt{D uaatulrEa
€quity

(a) aquity share capitat

{b) Other equity
Total equity
Liabilities
Non-current ti.bitities

(a) Financial ljabilities
(i)Borrowings

(blProvisions
(c) Deferred tax tiabitities (Net)

Tot.l non<u..ent lLbiliti.s
CuiY!.t liablliti..

(a) Financial liabjtities
(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade payabtes

(A)totatoutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises; and
(B) total outstand ing dues ofcredttors other than ri..o enrerprise, aii si"ttenterprises

(iii) Other Finandal trabift ties
(b) Other curreot liabilitjes
(c) ProviJions
(d) Current tax tiabitities (net)

lotal cur..dt llabilttiB
Total and liabilities

20

15

16

77

18

19

21

22

23

24
19.4

51 8
1&2

2022

G&d". cr

,

e
,.$KH4

Co aterpo at nd nti licipoi
rtp state

For and on b€hatfof
For Falo.Jhavar & xhatod & Co

Madhusudan p. Xat.ntri

DrN 00486363

Oirector

Place: Nanded
Date

onyaneshwar B. Mamde
Director
DrN 01673569

See accompanying notes forming

ln terms ofour report attached

CA Jaipr.tash S. Fator

Membership No.043337

Chartered Accountants
Registration No :104223W

85_49

6.62

44.67

70.22

1.26

signjficant

the financial



CIN: U01222MH2004PTC145045

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & IOSS FOR THE YEAR ENOED ON MARCH 1I' 2022
Rs. in Lacs)

SHIVA.PARVATI POULTRY FEEO PRIVATE tIMITED

March 31 202t
As at

March 31 2022

As atNote
No.Sr No Particulars

\7,366.74
4.55

12,546.66
2.54

tt,t71.z972,549.20

(s04.s3)

115.83

178.58
34.62

855.11

1.O,228.47

403.15

(s00.62)

131.50

178.18
33.58

859.17

11,395.81
339.29

11,372.2472,437.0L

59.011L2.20

30.72
(1.87)

44.2183.34

0.07
0.92

(0.23)

0.07
(4.05)

t.o2

0.76

44.9980.37

9.83
9.83

18.52
18.52

19

25

26

27

28

29
ln
l1

33

ExDenses:

Cost of materials consumed

Purchases of stock-in-trade
Change in inventories of finished goods, work in progress & stock

in-trade

Employee benefits exPense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense

Other exPenses

Total expenses

[A] (i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

a) Changes in fair valuation of equity instruments

b) Re-measurement ofthe defined benefit plan

(ii) lncome tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to

profit or loss

[Bl (i) ltems that will be reclassrfied to profit or loss

Total Other Comprehensive lncome fo' the year

Total Compreh€nsive lncome fo, the Year

Earnings per Equity share :

Equity share of Nominalvalue of Rs 100/- each

lncomes:
Revenue from operations

Other income

Total lncome

Basic

Diluted

Profit belore tax
Tax expenses:
(1) current tax
(2) Deferred tax

Profit lor the year

Other comPrehensive income

.

vt.

Il
tv

Fir$
Reg.N0'
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1&2

dan P. Kal
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corporate information and s

see accompanying notes for
ignificant accounting Poilicies

ming part of the financial statements

ln terms of our rePort attached

For Falor Jhaval & Khatod & Co.

Dnyaneshwa. B. Mamde

Director
DtN 01673569Place: Nanded

Date : MaY 30,2022

Chartered Accountants

Registration No i104223W

6.25
8.54

34

t.

vll.

For and on

CA Jaiprakash s. talor
Partner
MembershiP No.043337



SHIVA-PARVATI POUTTRY FEED PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U01222MH2004pTC145045

CASH FI.OW STATEMENT fOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

(Rs. in lact
Particulars Match Xl,2022 March 31,2021

178.18

33.58
(4.06)

2.s4)

11_2.20

178.68
34.62

0.92
(4.23)

59.01

0.32)
3t7.46

62.37)

114.08
(1,s86.33)

268.58

833.73

112.21)
288.64

1L,277.7s]l
(31.57)

1,378.83

4.04)
(1,248.821

(1.s6)

2.54

0.00

(0.0e)

4.23

5.77

0.32

I,t74.AO

0.98

7,469.27
(179.80

(34.31

178.18

(1,319.30)

440.92
(4s.78)

9.53

178.68

B

c

D

E

F

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax
Adjustments for:

lnterest paid

Depreciation & amortization
Re-measurement of defined benefit plans
lnterest received
Profit on sale of mutual funds

Operating profit before working capital changes
Changes in working capital:

Trade and other receivables
lnventories

Trade payables & other lrabilitres
Cash generated from operations

Current tax paid
NET CASH USEO IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FI.OW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets
lnterest received
Sale of investment
Profit on sale of mutual funds
NET CASH FI,OW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FI.OW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of short-term borrowings
Proceeds/(Repayment) of long-term borrowings
Repayment of unsecured loans
lnterest Paid

NET CASH FrOW FROM/(USED tN) FtNANC|NG ACTtVtTtEs

Net lncrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the
Cash and cash equivalents at the

beginning of the year
end of the year

1,075.98

(170.86)

316.57
t4s.7t

(1,102.8s)

281.58
34.99

315.57

l cash Flow statement has been prepared under the lndirect method as set out in the lndian Accounting standard T oncash Flow statements cash and cash equivalents in the cash Flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand,demand deposits and cash equivalents which are short-term and held for the purpose of meeting short-term cashcommitments.

Notes:

For and on behalf he Board

't

Dnyaneshwar B. Ma e

Registration No :104223W

ln terms of our report attached

dan P. {al

-,J-

CA raiprakash S. Falor
Pa rtner
lMembership No.043337

Place: Nanded
Date : May 30, 2022

Director
DrN 00486363

Director
DtN 01673569

For Falor Jhavar & Khatod & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Au**
Flm
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SHIVA.PARVATI POUTTRY FEED PRIVATT LIMITEO

CIN: U01222MH2004PTC145045

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY fOR THE YEAR ENOED MARCH 3,.,2022

a. Equity Share Capital (R5. in Lacs)

Number of Shares Amount
in Rs.

Balance as at April 01, 2020

Changes in equity share capital during the yeat 2020-21
Balance as at March 31, 2021

Balance as at April 01, 2021

Changes in equity share capital during the year 2021-22
Balancc as et March 31, 2022

4,50,000

4,50,(m

4,50,000

4,50,m0

450.00

4s0.00

450.00

450.00

b. Other equity
Particulars

Reserves & Suaplus

lReler note no.15)

Items of other comprehenrive
income (Rerer note no. 15)

TotalOther
Equity

Capital

reServes

General

reselve

Retained

earnints
Equity

instrumentS
throush OCI

Remeasuaelnent

of the delined
behefit Dlan

Balance as on April 01, 2020

Profit for the period

Other Comprehensive income for
lhe year, net of income tax

85.00 75.00 1,523.68
M.23

{0.98)

0.07

1.54

0.69

7,644.34
44.23

o.16

Total Gompreheniive income for
the year
Transfer to General Reserve

Items that reclassified Form OCI

to retained earninls

85.00 75.00

5.00

1,567.90

{s.00)

0.L7

{0.s0)

(0.17)

2.32 7,729.33

Balance as on March 31, 2021 85.00 80.00 1,S63.08 (1.071 2.32 1,729.33

Balan.e as on April01, 2021

Profit Ior the period

Other Comprehensive income for
the year, net of income tax

85.00 80.00 1,553.08

83.34

(1.07)

0.07

2.32

(3.04)

1,729.33
83.34

'2.97)
Total comprehensive income fo,
the year
Transfer to General Reserve

Items that reclassitied Form OCI

to retained earninss

85.00 1,646.42

{s.00)

(1.0u lo.72l 1,809.70

Balance as on March 31,2022 85.00 8s.00 L,@1.42 (1.01) (0.72) 1,809.70

See accompanying notes tormint part ol the financial statements.

ln terms o, our report attached Fo. and on behall

For Falor.,hava. & (hatod & Co. JJ
Chartered Accountants

Registration No r10422
l\Bl(\4

usudan P. Kalantri

+-.

Dd,w
a

laiprakash S. Falor

Partner
Membership No.043337

Place: Nanded

Date : May 30,2022

onyaneshwar B. Mamde

Director
DrN 01573559

104223w

Firm

Reg.No

(Rs. in Lacs)

80.00
5.00

Director
DtN 00485363



NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. GENERAT INFORMANON
shiva-Parvati Poultry Feed Private Limited, having registered office in Nanded, Maharashtra,
lndia, incorporated under provisions of The Companies Act, 2013. . The Company is private

limited company. lt is engaged in manufacturing and trading of poultry feed and crude oil.

The Company is a subsidiary company of Shiva Global Agro lndustries Limited, a public limited
company, listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited.

The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 were authorized and approved for
issue by the Board of Directors on May 30, 2022.

1.1 STATEMENT OF COMPUANCE:
The financial statements which comprise the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss

(including Other Comprehensive lncome), the Statement of Cash Flows, and the Statement of
Changes in Equity ("financial statements") have been prepared in accordance with lndian
Accounting Standards (lnd AS) notified under the Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
("the Act"), Companies (lndian Accounting standards) Rules, 2015, along with relevant
amendment rules issued thereafter and other relevant provisions of the Act, as applicable.
The Company has consistently applied accounting policies to all periods.

1.2 BASIS FOR PR€PARATION AND PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAT STATEMENTS:

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain
financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period,
and on accrual basis.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for
goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. ln
estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics
into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such
a basis, except leasing transactions that are within the scope of lnd AS 116, and
measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net
realizable value in lnd AS 2 or value in use in lnd AS 35.

ln addition, a number of the Company's accounting policies and disclosures require the
measurement of fair values, for both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities. The
Company has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair
values.

Fair value categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in

Frm
RegNo'
104223V'l
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t

the valuation techniques as follo



Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: lnputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the

asset or liability, either directly (i.e. prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices)

Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

1.3 FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY:

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency

of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (i.e., the "functional

currency,,). The financial statements are presented in lndian Rupee (<), the national currency

of lndia, which is the functional currency of the company and rounded to the nearest Lakhs.

The financial statements have been prepared and presented using lndian Rupees (Rs.) which

is company's functional and presentation cu rrency.

1.4 USE OF ESTIMATES:

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with lnd AS requires manaEement

to make estimates, judgements and assumptions that affect the application of accounting

policies and the reported amount of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent

ii.biliti", .t th.t date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and

expenses du rinS the year.

ApplicationofaccountinSpoliciesthatrequirecomp|exandsubjectivejudgementsandthe
use of assumptions in these financial statements are disclosed below:

1. Recognition of revenue

2. Estimation of net realizable value of inventories

3. Recognition of Deferred tax liability
4. Measurement of defined benefit obligation: key actuarial assumptions'

5. Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies: key assumptions about

the likelihood and magnitude of an outflow of resources'

5. Estimation of useful life of property, plant and equipments and intangible assets

7. Estimation ofcurrent tax expenses and payable'

Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of financial statements are

prudent and reasonable. Actual results could differ from these estimates Appropriate

changes in estimates are made as and when management becomes aware of changes in

circumstancessurroundingtheestimates.Anyrevisiontoaccountinsestimatesisrecognized
prospectivelyinthecurrentandfutureperiodsand,ifmaterial,theireffectsaredisclosedin
the notes to financial statements.

BflK
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Based on the nature of activities of the company and the average time between acquisition

of assets and their realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the company has determined its

operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as

current and non-current.



2.1 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION:
i) Recognition & Measurement:
Property, Plant & Equipment are stated at original cost net of tax/ duty credits availed, if any,
less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises of the
acquisition price/construction cost, including any non-refundable taxes or levies, cost of
borrowings till the date of capitalization in the case of assets involving material investment
and substantial lead time and any directly attributable expenditure incurred in bringing the
asset to its working condition for the intended use by management. Further any trade
discounts and rebates are deducted. Property, plant and equipment not ready for intended
use as on the date of balance sheet are disclosed as "Capital work-in-progress" at cost less
impairment losses, if any.
The cost of a self-constructed item of property, plant and equipment comprises the cost of
materials and direct labour, any other cost directly attributable to bringing the item to
working condition for its intended use.

ii) Subsequent cost:
Subsequent expenditure related to an item of property, plant and equipment is added to its
carrying amount only if it increases the future economic benefits from the existing assets
beyond its previously assessed standard of performance and such costs of the item can be
measured reliably. All other subsequent cost are charged to the statement of profit and loss
at the time of incurrence.

iiil Depreciation:
Property, plant & equipment, other than Freehold Land, are depreciated on a pro-rata basis
on the straight-Line method as per the estimated useful life specified in schedule ll of the
Companies Act, 2013 from the date the asset is ready to put to use.
The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property plant and
equipment are reviewed by management at each reporting date and adjusted prospectively,
as appropriate.

ivl Capital workin-protiess
Cost of property, plant and equipment not ready for use as at the reporting date are disclosed
as capital work-in-progress.

vl Derecotnition:
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized either when they have been
disposed of or when no future economic benefit is expected to arise from the continued use
of the asset. The difference between the net disposar proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset is recognized in statement of profit and loss in the year of de_recognition.

2.2 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES:

i) Recognition & Measurement:
lnvestment properties are properties herd to earn rentars or for capitar appreciation, or both.
lnvestment properties are measured initialy at their cost of acquisition, incruding transaction
costs. subsequent costs are incruded in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the asset wi| frow to the company. A[ other repair and maintenance costs
are recognized in statement of profit and loss as incurred. properties herd under reases are
classified as investment properties when it is herd to earn rentals or for capitar appreciation

.Eo Firm
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or for both, rather than for sale in the ordinary course of business or for.use in production or
administrative functions. ln case of subleases, where the Company is immediate lessor, the

right of use arising out of related sub leases is assessed for classification as investment

property.

ii) Subsequent measurement :

lnvestment properties are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation

and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Depreciation on investment properties is

provided on the straight-line method over the lease period of the right-of-use assets.

Though, the Company measures investment properties using cost based measurement, the

fair value of investment property is disclosed in the notes

iiilDepreciation :

oepreciation on lnvestment property, wherever applicable, is provided on prorata basis

using straight Line Method as per the estimated useful lives, prescribed in Schedule ll to

the Compa nies Act, 2013.

ivl Translers:
Transfer to investment property is made when there is a change in use of property,

evidenced by end of owner-occupation, for a trdnsfer from owner-occupied property to

investment property.

vl Oe-recognition:
lnvestment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of or when

they are permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected

from their disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying

amount of the asset is recognized in statement of profit and loss in the year of de-

recognition.

2.3 INTANGIBI.E ASSETS:

il Recognition & Measurement:
lntantiLle Assets are stated at acquisition cost and other costs incurred, which is attributable

to prepare the asset for its intended use, less accumulated amortization and impairment

losses, if any.

iil Subs€quent recognition:
Expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with

the expenditure will flow to the entity and such costs can be measured reliably. All other

expenditure shall be recognized in profit or loss as incurred

iii) Amortisation:
lntangible Assets are amortized on the basis of Straight-Line method

purchased is amortized over their estimated useful lives'

nized in statement of profit and loss in the year of de-recognition'

ivl Derecognition:
an intangible asset is derecognized either when they have been disposed of or when no

future economic benefit is expected to arise from the continued use of the asset The

difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is

specified software

$B
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2.5 LEASES:

Leases under which the Company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as finance leases. When acquired, such assets are capitalized at fair
value or present value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease,
whichever is lower. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction
of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of
the liability. Finance charges are recognized in finance costs in the statement of profit and
loss.

Other leases are treated as operating leases, with payments are recognized as expense in the
statement of profit & loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

2.6 FINANCIAI INSTRUMENTS:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instruments.
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss)
are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognized
immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets
i. Recognition and initial measurernent:
Trade receivables and debt instruments are initially recognised when they are oriBinated. All
other financial assets are initially recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets are initially measured at fair
value plus, for an item not at fair value through Statement of profit and loss, transaction costs
that are attributable to its acquisition or use.

ii. Classification and subsequent measurement
classification for the purpose of initial recognition, the company classifies its financial assets
in following categories:
. Financial assets measured at amortised cost;
. FinancialAsset Measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income ('FVTOC|'); or
I Financial asset measured at fair value through Statement of profit and loss (,FVTPL,).
Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the
period the Company changes its business modelfor managing financial assets.
A financial asset being 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortised cost if both of the
following cond itions are met:

' The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for
collecting contractual cash flows

K
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2.4 IMPAIRMENT:
The carrying amount of Property, plant & equipment, lnvestment properties and lntangible
assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to assess impairment if any, based on
internal/extemal factors. An asset is treated as impaired, when the carrying cost of asset

exceeds its recoverable value, being higher of value in use and net selling price. An
impairment loss is recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in
which an asset is identified as impaired.



. The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that

are Solely Payments of Principal and lnterest ('SPPI') on the principal amount outstanding.

A financial asset being 'debt instrument' is measured at the FVTOCI if both of the following

criteria are met:
. The asset is held within the business model, whose obiective is achieved both by collecting

contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and
. The contractual terms of the financial asset Bive rise on specified dates to cash flows that

are SPPl on the principal amount outstanding.

A financial asset being equity instrument is measured at FVTPL. All financial assets not

classified as measured at amortised cost or FWOCI as described above are measured at

FVTPL.

iii. Derecognition:
The company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows

from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows

in a transaction in which substantially all of the risk and rewards of ownership of the financial

asset are transferred or in which the company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of

the risks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of the financial asset. Any

gain or loss on derecognition is recognised in the Statement of profit and loss'

iv. lmpairment of financial assets (Other than at fair valuel:

The Company recognises loss allowances using the Expected Credit Loss ('ECL') model for the

financial assets which are not fair valued through statement of profit and loss. Loss allowance

fortrade receivables with no significant financing component is measured at an amount equal

to lifetime EcL. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an

amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk

from initiai recognition, in which case those financial assets are measured at lifetime ECL. The

changes (incremental or reversal) in loss allowance computed using EcL model' are

recojnised as an impairment Sain or loss in the Statement of profit and loss'

Fin cial liabil ities
l. Recognition and initial measurement:

All finincial liabilities are initially reco8nised when the company becomes a party to the

contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial liabilities are initially measured at fair

urtu" .inrr, for an item not at fair value through Statement of profit and loss, transaction

costs that are attributable to the liability'

K
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ii. Subsequent measurement
Financial assets at amortised cost. These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost

using the effective interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses, if

any. lnterest income and impairment are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial assets at FVTPL These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and

losses, including any interest income, are recognised in the Statement of profit and loss.

v. lnvestments in subsidiaries:

On initial recognition, these investments are recognized at fair value plus any directly

attributable transaction cost. Subsequently, they are measured at cost'



ll. Classifi cation and subsequent measurement:
Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is

classified as FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as
such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net
gains and losses, including any interest expense, are recognised in the Statement of profit and
loss.

Financial liabilities other than classified as FVTPL, are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method. lnterest expense are recognised in Statement of
profit and loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in the Statement of profit
and loss.

lll. Derecognition:
The company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged
or cancelled, or expire.
The company also derecognises a financial liabitity when its terms are modified and the cash
flows under the modified terms are substantially different. ln this case, a new financial
liability based on modified terms is recognised at fair value. The difference between the
carryinB amount of the financial liability extinguished and the new financial liability with
modified terms is recognised in the Statement of profit and loss.

Net Realisable value is the estimated selling price in th
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs ne

KH.1

e ordinary course of business, less
cessary to make the sale.
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lV. Offsetting of financial instruments:
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the

Balance sheet when, and only when, the company currently has a legally enforceable right to
set off the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the assets
and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

V. Derivatiye fi nancial instruments:
The Company holds derivative financial instruments to hedge its interest rate risk exposures.
Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value. Subsequent to initial
recognition, derivatives are measured at fair value, and changes therein are recognized in
Statement of profit and loss. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is
positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

2,7 INVENTORIES:

lnventories are valued at the lower of Cost and Net-Realisable Value.
The Cost is determined as follows:

a) Raw materials and store and spares: cost incrudes cost of purchase incruding non-
refundable taxes and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their piesent
location and condition. Cost is determined on First in first out (FIFO) method.

b) Finished goods and work in progress: cost includes cost of direct materials and labour
and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating
capacity, but excluding borrowing costs. Cost is determined on weighted average
method.

c) Traded goods: cost incrudes cost of purchase incruding non-refundabre taxes and
other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present rocation and
condition. Cost is determined on First in first out (F|FO) method.

Materials and other items herd for use in the production of inventories are not written down
below cost if the finished products in which they wi[ be incorporated are expected to be sord
at or above cost.



2.9 PROVISION' CONTINGENT UABIUTIES & CONTINGENT ASSETS:

i) Provisions are recognized when the company has a present obliSation (legal or

constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources

embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable

estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. when a provision is expected to be

reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset, but only when the

reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the

Statement of Profit and Loss net of any reimbursement,

iil lf the effect of time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current

pre-taxratethatreflects,whenappropriate,therisksspecifictotheliability.When
discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized

as finance cost.

iii) Contingent liabilities disclosed for
a.Apossibleobligationthatarisesfromthepasteventsandwhoseexistencewillbe

confirmed only by occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future

events not wholly within the control of the Company; or

b.Presentobligationsarisingfrompasteventswhereitisnotprobablethatanoutflow
ofresourceswillberequiredtosettletheobligationorareliableestimateofthe
amount of the obliSation cannot be made.

ivlcontingentassetsareneitherrecognizednordisclosedinthefinancialstatements.

2.10 EMPLOYEES BENEFITS:

i! Short-term EmploYee Benefits:

Short-term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount

inthestatementofProfitandLossfortheyearinwhichtherelatedserviceisrendered.
iil Post Employment Benefits:

1. Defined Contribution Plan:

Company's contributions paid/ payable during the year towards provident fund' pension

schemeandemployees,stateinsurance(,ESl,)schemearerecognizedinthestatementof
profit and loss each year when employees have rendered service entitling them to the

contributions.
2. Defined Benefit Plan:
Company's liability towards gratuity in accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act' 1972

is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method (PUCM)

as at the reporting date.

iiilother LonB Term Employee Benefits:

Liabilities recognized in respect of other lonB-term employee benefits are measured at the

present value of the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the Company

in respect of services provided by employees up to the reporting date'
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2.8 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS:

Cash comprises cash on hand, in bank and demand deposits with banks and with financial

institutions. The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are

readily convertible into cash and have original maturities of three months or less from the

date of purchase, to be cash equivalents. Such cash equivalents are subiect to insignificant

risk of changes in value.

cash flows are reported using indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) after tax is adjusted

for the effects of transaction of non- cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or

future cash receipts or payments for the year. The cash flows from operating, investing and

financing activities of the company are segreSated based on the available information.



All actuarial gains/losses in respect of post employment benefits and other long term
employee benefits are charged to Other Comprehensive lncome.

2.11 REVENUE RECOGNITION:

a) The Company derives revenues primarily from manufacturing & trading of poultry teed
and Crude Oil and trading in other agricultural products.

Revenue from the sale of goods in the course of ordinary activities is measured at the
fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns, trade discounts.
Revenue is recognized on the basis of dispatches in accordance with the terms of sale
when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the
buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated costs and possible
return of the goods can be estimated reliably, there is no continuing effective control
over, or managerial involvement with, the goods, and the amount of revenue can be
measured reliably.

Revenue is also recognized on sale of goods in case where the delivery is kept pending
at the instance of the customer, as the performance obligation has been satisfied and
control are transferred and customer takes title and accepts billing as per usual
payment terms.

b) lncome from services rendered is recognized based on the agreements/arrangements
with the concerned parties and when services are rendered by measuring progress
towards satisfaction of performance obligation for such services.

2.12 OTHER INCOME:
i) Dividend income from investments is recognized when right to receive is established.
ii) lnterest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount

outstanding and transactional interest rate applicable.

2.13 BORROWTNG COSTS:

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time
as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
lnterest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalization.
All other borrowing costs are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they are
incu rred.

2.14 FOREIGN CURRENCY IRANSACTIONS:
il lnitial Recognition

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rate prevairing on the date
of the transaction or at rates that closely approximate the rate at the date of transactions.

iil 9rbsequent Recotnition
Foreign currency monetary items of the company are restated at the closing exchange
rates.

Gains and losses arising on settrement and restatement of foreign currenry denominated
the statement of profit and loss

[H
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monetary assets and liabilities are



2.15 EXCEPTIONAL ITEM:

significant gains/losses or expenses incurred arising from external events that is not

expected to recur are disclosed as'Exceptional item'.

2.15 INCOME TAX:

il

lncome tax comprises current and deferred tax. lt is recognized in profit or loss except to

the extent that it relates to other comprehensive income.

Current tax
current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss

for the year and any adiustments to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous

years. The amount of current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to

be paid or received after considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income taxes. lt is

measured using tax rates (and tax laws) enacted for the relevant reporting period'

current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set

offthe recognized amounts, and it is intended to realize the asset and settle the liability on

a net basis.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying

amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding

amountsusedfortaxationpurpose.Deferredtaxisrecognizedinrespectofcarried
forward losses and tax credits. Oeferred tax is not recognized for temporary differences

arising on the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets or

liabilities in a transaction that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the

time of transaction.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized to the extent that it is probable that

future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used' Deferred tax assets

unrecognized or recognized, are reviewed at each reporting date and are recognized/

reduced to the extent that it is probable/ no longer probable respectively that the related

tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when

the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or

substantively enacted by the reporting date Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if

there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets' and they

relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on

differenttaxentities,buttheyintendtosettlecUrrenttaxliabilitiesandassetsonanet
basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realized simultaneously'

2.17 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD:

AdjUstinseventsareeventsthatprovidefurtherevidenceofconditionsthatexistedatthe
eni of thl reporting period. The financial statements are adiusted for such events before

authorisation for issue. Non-adjusting events are events that are indicative of conditions

that arose after the end of the reporting period Non-adjusting events after the reporting

date are not accounted, but disclosed if material'

2.18 EARNINGS PER SHARE:

Basic earnings per shares has been calculated by dividing profit for the year attributable to

equity sharei holders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during

the financial year. The compiny has not issued any potential equity shares and

accordingly, the basic earnings per share and diluted earnings per shares are the same'

ra
,r.t
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SHIVA.PARVATI POTJLTRY F€ED PRIVATE LIMITED

3 nt and ti ent
Rs. in

Gross Elock (Ar Deemed Cost) Depreciation Net Block
Particulars

0110412021
Additions Disposal/Other

Adjustments 31103/2022
As on

0u04l2o2L
For the year Disposal/Other

Adjustments 3110312022 3110312022 3L10312021
Owned assets

Factory buildinB
Office buildinS
Plant and equipment
Electricalequipment

Office equipment
Computer
Fire fighting equipment
Furniture & Fixtures

148.42
s8.58

400.13

16.74
37.18

3.97

1.14
2.53

0.59

0.97

148.42

58.58
400.13

16.24

37.18
4.56

2.11
2.53

33.44

4.77

99.55

6.58
21.47

1.08

0.60

6.78
o.95

20.72

1.37
3.10

0.44

0.20
0.12

40.22

5.71
120.35

7.95

24.55
3.75

1.29

o.73

108.20
52.85

279.77

4.29
12_62

0.80

0.83
1.81

114.98

53.81

300.48
9.66

15.71
0.65

0.06
1.93

Total Property, ptant and
gquipment 658.20 1.56 170.91 33.58 204.60 455.15 497 _29

Particulars
Gross Block (At Deemed Costl Net Block

As on
oll04l2O2O

Additions Disposal/Other
Adjustments ?110312021 0L/o4l2o20

Disposal/Other
Adjustments 31lO!12021

As on
3tlorl2ozl

As on

3LlOtl2020
Owned ariets

Factory buildinS
Office building
Plant and equipment
Electricalequipment

Office equipment
Computer
Fire fighting equipment

144.42

58.58
400.13

16.24

37.74
3.87

1.14

2.53

0.09

]44.42
58.58

400.13
16_24

37.18
1_91

1.14

2.53

26.65

3.82
18.93

5.21
17.35

2.42
1.03

0.48

6.78
0.95

2o.72
1.37
4_12

0.50

0.05
0.12

33.44

4.77
99.65

6.58
21.47

3.32

1.08
o.50

114.98

53.81

300.48
9.66

15_11

0.55
0.05

1.93

r21.71
54_76

321.20
11.O3

19.83
1.06

o.72
2.05

Total Property, plant and
gqq!pment 558,10 0.09 658.20 136.29 34.62 170,91 497.29 531_41

3-1 Refer note 20.1 for details of assets pledged.
3.2: Alltitle deeds of immovable property are held in the name ofthe company.
3.3: The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and Equipment durinS the year
3.4: lnterest capitalised durinE the year nil (2021: Nil).
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Depreciation



4 t-of-use-assets

5.lnta ble assets

s

Net BlockDepreciation

31

At De€med Co

Additions Disporal/other
ustment

11.l03l2o2L3tl03l20223

Disposal/Other
Adjustment

For the Year

01l04l2o2L

Particulars

1.67

7.61

7 -61

7.6L

7 _671.61
[eased Assets

Land

7.617.6LTotal Righ t-oI-use as5ets

Rs. in Lacs

Rs. in lacs

Net BlockDe reciationt Deemed CostGross Block

020313

DeletionsFor the Year

213

oeletions

200

Particulars

7.611.67
7.61

Leased ASsets

Land

7.617.617.617.61t-of-use assetsTotal R

Net BlockAmortisation
Gross Block

31lorl202t311O31207231 o22
Disposal/Other

Adjustments
As on

oLl04l2o2tStlorlzoz2
oisposaUOther

Adiustments
Additions

o1l04l2021
Paniculars

1.03

1.03

1.031.031.03
Owned assets

Computer software

1.031.O3Total

i04223VY

Firm
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Net BlockAmorlisationGross Slock

02032L3

Disposal/Other
ts

For the year
0 20203 2021

DisposaUOther
ustments

AdditionsParticulars

1.031.031.03
Owned assets

Computer software

1.031.031.03
Total

Additions

7.61

Gross Eloak

1.03

1.03

1.03



Particulars No. Face value
As at

March ?L,2022
As at

March 31,2021
lnvestments ca.ried at fair value through OCI

lnvestments in Equitv lnstruments
Union Bank of lndia 1413 10 0.55 0.48

Total lnvestments 0.55 0.48

Aggregate amount of quoted investments & Market value th'ereof 0.55 0.48

6 Non-curaent financial assets - lnvestments

7 Other FinancialAssets

9lnventories

9.1 Refer note 20.1for details of assets pledged

10 trade receivables

*Security deposits (which meet the definition of a financial asset as per tnd AS 32) have been included in
'other financial assets' line item as per amended Schedule l of the Companies Act, 2013. previously, these
deposits were included in'loans'line item.

8 Other non-current assets

Rs. in Lacs

Rs. in Lacs

Rs. in Lacs

Rs. in Lacs)

Rs. in Lacs

Particulars As at
Ma.ch 31,2022

As at
March 31,2021

Raw material
Finished goods

Stock in trade
Stores and kin materials

1,092.98
1,824.46

194.18

89.78

26.14
L,398.s2

119.50

70.91
Total 3,201.41 1,615.08

The credit period on sales of goods varies with seasons and business market and genera[y ranges between
30 to 180 days.
Before accepting any new customer, the Company has a credit evaluation system to assess the potential
customer's credit quality and to define credit limits for the customer.
Credit limits attributed to customers are reviewed on an annual basis.

Particulars As at
March 31,2022

As at
Mar.h 31,2021

Unsecured (Considered Good)
Security Deposits* 34.14 34.74

Total 34.14 34.74

Particulars As at
March 31,2022

As at
March 31,2021

Unsecu.ed (Considered Good)
Other statutory receivable
Other advances

6.s2
0.25

11.06

0.25
Total 6.7a 11.31

Paniculars
2022

As at
March 3 202L

As at
March

Trade receivables
- Considered good - Unsecured

rred- Trade receivables - Credit lm
7,77s.38

t4.67
1,58s.25

252.28
Total L,729.99 1,837.S3

104223yV

Firm

Reg.No a



;da from due date offor followinOu
TotalMore than 3

2-3 years1-2 years6 months - 1Less than 6

monthsNot DuePartiaulars

1,71S.38Trade Receivables 7.1739.10473.0831.534a1.91688.s3ooddideresb les condetutedndU 5i
ifi.ant increase in credsih ch hlebt adut€ddUI

iii reditiesb -credt tredeedd
5n di edebl s-d redute tDi

14-61it riifica nth sles i.hhbd dD 9.984.63
729.99vi)Di redtredi pai bl 5-Ct dd 11.1539.10477.7131.53481.97688.53

Al,

104223U/
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riods trom due date otOutstanding tor following
TotalMore than 3

2-3 years1-2 years5 month5 - 1Less than 5

monthsNot DueParticulers

1,58S.25Trade Receivables 25.098l.5322O.46412.36322.15461.07
i)Undi diderelesbtrad dte

ificant increase in credisih lch hei lesbddteii U ndi

D i5 d redbtradeed
252-24ificant increase in credith sbt ht adutediD 5 10r.29146.364_63

7.53reditredb ItradeisD ted) 126.38229.89220.46412.35327.3846L.O7
TOTAL

i(sR

t

10.1 Areinr for Trade Receivables ' Current outstandinr as at March 31 2022 is as Iollows:

AEeinr for Trade Receivables - Current outstandins as at March 31' 2021 is as followt:



uivalents

Particulars As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31,2021

Balances with banks
-ln current account

Cash on hand
136.06

9.55
309.30

7.27

Total r45.71 316.57

(Rs. in Lacs

12 Bank balances other than Cash and Cash lents Rs. in Lacs)

*Mar8in Money deposit is against bank gurantee and letter of credit availed by the company

13 Current FinancialAssets - Oth€r financialassets Rs. in Lacs

Particulars As at
March 31,2022

As at
March 31, 2021

(Unsecured, considered good)
Other advances

lnterest accrued but not due on de sits 0.88 0.99
Total 0.88 0.99

14 Other cu.rent assets (Rs. in Lacs

tirme5

\!.
eco-

Pa^iculars As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Other Bank Balances:
ln deposit accounts
Margin money deposit*

5.20
24.62

4.00
23.57

Total 29.83 27.57

Particulars
2022

As at
March 2021

As at
March 3

(Unsecured, considered good)
Advances other than (apital advances

Prepaid expenses
Advances to suppliers and others
Other statuto receivables

3.98
28.13
10.55

3.54
39.09

4.20
Total 42.67 45.82

11 Cash and cash

Reg.t'lo'
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Paniculars fuat
March 31, 2022

fuat
March 31, 2021

s00.005,00,000 (2021: 5,00,000) equity shares of Rs. 1OO/, each

oriied capital

500.00

lssued, Subscribed & Fully Paid Up

id equity shares of Rs.100/- each4 ful50 000 (2021i 4,50,000 450.00 450.00
Total 450.00 450.00

Notes forming part o, the financial itatements

15 uity share capital Rs. in tacs

15.1 Rights, prelerenaes and restrictions relating to each class of share aapital
The company has one class of share referred to as Equity shares havinB a par value of Rs.1OO per share. Each holder of equity
shares is entitled to one vote per share. ThedividendproposedbytheBoardofDirectors,ifany,issubjecttotheapprovalofthe
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General MeetinE, except in case of interim dividend. ln the event of liquidation, the equity
shareholde15 willbe entitled to receivethe remaining assets ofthe company after distribution of all preferential amounts. The
distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

15.2 Reaonciliation of the number of shares Rs, in Lacs)

15.3 shares held holdi

1S.4 Details of shareholders ho more than 5% sharei in the

15.5 Shareholdi of P.omoteas

Name of Promoters ilo. of Shares % oftotalsharei*
x chant€ du.ing

the year**

As at March 31, 2022

Shiva 6lobal Agro lndustries Limited 2,29,500 51.00% o.00%

Dilip B. Chakkarwar (HUF) 59,000 13.11% 0.00%

Madhukar Manikrao Mamde 37,000 4.22% 0.00%

Sow. Deepali D. Chakkarwar 50,250 L!.11% 0.00%

Sow. sangeeta Mamde 10,500 233% 0.o0%
galkrishna Mamde (HtJF) 9,000 2.00% 0.o0%

Manikrao Mamde (HUF) 9,000 2.O0% o.oo%

Shivkumar Manikrao Mamde 9,000 z.oo% 0.00%

Dynaneshwar Balkishan Mamde 7,450 7.66% 0.00%

Sow. KashibaiY. Mamde l,OOO 0.00%

Eknath Mamde 5,000 1.11v 0.o0%

5,000 1.11% 0.o0%

Manikrao Mamde s,000 1.11% 0.o0%

Jaimala Mamde 3,000 o.67% 0.00%

Sow. Shivani R. Kodgirwar 2,300 o.51% 0.00%

leewan E, Mamde 1,000 o.22% o.00%

Rohan D. chakkarwar 1,000 o.2z% 0.00%

K
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As at Ma.ch 31,2022 As al March 31, 2021
Particulars

Shares
Number ofShares

Total no. ofshares outstanding atthe beginning ofthe 4,50,000 450.00 4,50,000 450.00
No. of shares issued During the year

Total no. ofshares outstanding atthe end ofthe year 4,50,000 450.00 4,50,000 450.00

Partiaulars As al March 31,2022 As at March 31, 2021
Shiva Global Agro lndustries Limited 2,29,500 2,29,500

As at Ma.ch 31,2022 As at March 31, 2021
Particulars No. of Equity

Shares

% holding in

the class

No. ot Equity
Shares

%holding in the
alass

Shiva Global Agro lndustries Limited
Dilip 8. Chakkarwar (HUF)

Madhukar Mamde
Sow. Deepala D. Chakkarwar

2,29,500

59,000

37,000

30,000

51.00%

13.1L%

8.22%

6.67%

2,29,500

59,000

37,000

30,000

51.00%

L3.tr%
8.22%

5.67%

Balkrishna Mamde



Name of PromoterS No. of Shares % ol totalshares*
9. Change during

the year*'

As at March 31, 2021

Shiva Global lndustries Limited 2,29,500 51.00% 0.00%

Dit B. chakkarwar HU 59,000 t3.t\% 0.00%

Madhukar Manikrao Mamde 37,000 a.22% 0.00%

Sow. D li D. Chakkarwar 50,250 11.11% 0.00%

Sow. Sa Mamde 10,500 233% 0.00%

Balkrishna Mamde {HUF) 9,000 2.OO% o.oo%

HU 9,000 2.00% 0.00%

Shivk!mar Manikrao Mamde 9,000 2.OO% 0.00%

aneshwar Balkishan Mamde 7,450 1.66% 0.00%

Sow. KashibaiY. Mamde 7,000 1.55% 0.00%

Eknath Mamde s,000 t.1l% 0.00%

Balkrishna Mamde 5,000 1.tt% 0.oo%

Manikrao Mamde 5,000 1.11% o.00%

3,000 o.51% 0.00%

Sow. Shivani R. Xod 2,300 o.5!% 0.00%

wan E. Mamde 1,000 0.22% 0.00%

Rohan 0. chakkarwar 1,000 o.22% o.oo%

+ Represents % of shares held, computed based on total number of shares as at 31 March 2022 & 31 March 2021 respectively
.* Represents change in share holding %, computed based on the shares held at the beginning of the year and end of the

year of respedive holder.

16 Other Rs. in Lacs)

17 Non-current financial liabilities - Rs. in Lac

o
Ffin '.,,

ReSNo.i
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As at
March 31,2021

As at
Ma..h 31, 2022Particulars

85.00

8s.00
1,641.42

lL.72l

85.00

80.00

1,553.08
7.25

Captialreserve
6eneral reserve

Retained earnings

Items of other comprehensive income
L,729.331,809.70Total

tuat
March 31,2021

Particulars
As at

Mar.h 31, 2022

Unsecured- at amortis€d cost
loans and Advances I

from related parties
from Others

Seauied- at amortised aost

Term Loan from Bank5 26712

71.O2

144.13

440.92

105.73

143.14

690.38Total 416.2?

i) General reserve are free reserves ofthe Company which are kept aside out ofthe Company's profit

to meet the future requirements as and when they arise. The CompanV transfers a portion of profit after tax to
general reserve pursuant to the provisions of the erstwhile Companies Act, 1956.

ii) Retained earnin8s represents the Company's undistributed earnings after taxes.



17.1 Nature of Secu and Terms of ment of Secured Borrowin

17.2 Terms of repayment of unsecured borrowint
(i) l-oans and Advances from related party and director of Rs 71.02 tacs carrying interest rate @ 10% p.a is repayable after a

period of 5 years from the date of loan.
(ii) lntercorporate Loan of Rs.144.13 Lacs carrying interest rate @ 8% p.a is repayable after a period of 5 years Irom the date of
loan.

17.3 Utilisation of gorrowinF
(a) The Company has used the borrowings from banks and financial institutions lor the specific purpose for which it was taken at

the balance sheet date.

1r.4 The quarterly returns/statements oI current assets tiled by the Company with banks in relation to secured borrowing5 wherever

applicable, are in a8reement with the books of accounts.

rovision5 (Rs. in Lacs

19 Deterred tax liabilities

19.1 Movement in above mentioned deferred tar asiels and liabilitiesr

Net

Particulars
As at

March 31,2022

As at
March 31,2021

Propert, plant and equipment
Statutory dues allowable on payment basis

Defined benefit ans

74.L9
(3.2s)

(0.24)

76.10
(3.31)

0.78

Total 70.59 73.58

(Rs. in Lacs)

(Rs. in Lacs

74.L9
(3.2s)

(0.24)

70.69

AB l(

<,,I

Nature of Security Term loan On 31lO!22 Terms of Repayment

Term loan (UGECL Scheme) from Sank is

Secured by Hypothecation of stock and

debtors.

483.00 422.12 Repayable in 36 equated monthly instalments from

2o/lll21 along with interest rate oI 7.50% per

annum.
Nature of Secu.ity Term [oan on 3r,l03l2l Terms of Repayment
Term loan (Covid-1g Scheme)from Bank is

Secured by Hypothecation of stock and

debtors.

450.00 325.00 Repayable in 18 equated monthly instalments of Rs.

25 lacs from 3ol7ll2o along with interest rate of
8.00% per annum.
Repayable in 36 equated monthly instalments from

20/11/21 alonA with interest rate of 7.50% per

annum.

Term loan (UGECL Scheme) from Bank is

Secured by Hypothecation of stock and

debtors.

As at
March 31,2022

As at
March 31,2021Particulars

7 _14 8-16
Employee benefits :

Gratuity payable
8.767.L4Total

Closing galanceRecognized in

Equity
Recognired in ocl

Opening
Balanae

as on
otl0{.l202L

RecoBnized ih

Prorit or lossParticulars

(1.02)

76.10
(3.31)

0.78

Property, plant and equipment

Statutory dues allowable on payment basis

Defined benefit plans

Provision for doubtful debts
(1.02)73.58 (1.87)Total

Firm

Reg.No.

1UzAw

18 Non-current

483.00 483.00

'i:?l
I



Particulars

Opcning
Balance

as on
0110412020

RecoSnized in

Equity
Recognized in OCI Closing Balance

Property, plant and equipment
Statutory dues allowable on payment basis

Detined benefit plans

Provision for doubttul debts

77.35
(3.00)

0.55
(10.09)

(1.2s)

(0.31)

10.09

0.23

76.L0
(3.31)

0.78

Total 64.81 8.54 0.23 73.S8

lncome tax has been provided for at reduced rate as per section 115BAA of the lncome Tax Act, 1961.

Hence, deferred tax has been measured at 25.168% in the above reconciliation of tax expense

1!|.2 ln.ome tar c nse ized directly in Rs. in Lacs

Particulars
As at

Mar.h 31,2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Tax effect of changes in Fair value of equity instruments
Tax effect on actuarial Bains/losses on defined benefit obligations 1.O2 (0.23)

Total 1.02 (0.23)

19.3 Reconciliation of tax nse to the ac(ountin is as lollows: in lacs

19.4 Current tar liabilities (R5. in Lacs)

20 Current financial liabilitier - Eorrowi Rs. in Lac

20.1 l{ature of ieaurity tor workingcapital loan
Working Capital Loan interest rate varies from 8.35% to 9.60% and is secured by way of hypothecation oI lnventories, Book

Debts and mortgage of leasehold property. Further the loan has been personally guranteed by allthe directors ofthe company
20.2 There is no breach of loan agreement.
20.3 The quarterly returns/statements ofcurrent assets filed by the Company with banks in relation to secured

borrowinSs wherever applicable, are in agreement with the books of accounts.

21 Trade bles

KH4

1

J

a3

As at
March 31, 2021

Particulars
A5 at

March 31,2022
112.20

28.24

0.55
(0.04)

59.01

14.85

10.39
(10.46)

Accounting profit before tax
Tax expense at statutory tax rate of 25.158% (202| 25.16A%l

Adjustments:
Effect ofexpenses that are not deductible in dete.mining taxable profit
Tax Effects of amounts which are deductible in calculatinS taxable income

Tax expense reported in the Statement of Prorit and l-or5 28.85 L4.74

Particulars
As at

March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

lncome tax payable 2.21

Total 1.26 2.21

Particulars As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Secured- at amortised cost
working capital loans repayable on demand

- Rupee loan from bank
Current portion5 of long-term borrowinBs

2,545.52

161.00

870.15

367.08

Total 2,706.52 r,237.24

Particular! As at
Maich 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Micro enterprises and small enterprises ( refer note below )

Other than Micro enterprises and smallenterprises ( refer note below ) 86 49 94.67

Total 86.49 94.67

Fim

ffitHr

RecoSni2ed in
Profit or loss



,1.1 Ageing forTrade Pavables - Current outstandins as at March 31 2022 is as follows:

Particulars

Trade es

MSME

Others

for riods from due date of ent

2-3 more than 3
Less than 1 ar t-2

5,04 10.02 26.54-t 4.96

Total

a6.49

Not Due

ii Dis ducs- MSME

l) uted dues- others

TOTAL
14.96 5.04 10.02 26.54 a6.49

KH4

e

27.249.0810.2518.03

r
ds from due date of ent

more than 32-3
for followi
l-z

Outstan
Less than 1

94.67i MSME

i Others

lesTrade

Not Due

35.06

9.0810,25

lrl l)
Dis

uted dues- MSME

dues- Others

TOTAL
94.67zt.2+1a.03

29.93

Ageing for Trade Pavables - Current outstanding as at March 31- 2021 is as follows:

Total
Particulars

36.06



22 Other current financial liabilities

23 Other current liabilities

24 Current

Particulars As at
March 31, 2022

As at
Mar.h 31, 2021

Financial liabilities carried at amortised cost
Accrued Expense5 6.62 12.O3

6.62 12.03

Rs. in Lacs

in

Partiaulars As at
March 31, 2022

As at
2021

from customers
dues

32.2s
12.36

36.73

56.42

I 44.61 93.15

Rs. in Lacs

benefits

Particulaas

Em

tuat
March 31, 2022

As at
Mar.h 31,2021

10.22 8.84
10.22 8.84

Total

Total



Notes formint part of the financial statements

2S Revenue trom

Particulars of sales

25 Other income

27 cost of materials consumed

Rs. in Lacs)

(Rs. in Lacs

(Rs. in Lacs

Rs. in Lacs

31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021Particula.s

10,988.30
378.45

12,263.90

282.16
Finished goods

Traded goods

Sale of products

17,366.74Total Revenue from Operations 12,546.66

31 March,202131 March,2022Particulars

3,670.2r
7,318.09

4,532.O4

7,737.86

10,988.30L2,263.90

42.82

302.80

28.47

4.4t

39.85

236.91,

6.00

378.45282.76

Finished toods
Crude oil
Poultry feed

Traded Soods
Poultry feed

Crude Oil

Others

Other lncome
Sauda Settlement lncome

tL,366.7 412,546.66Total

31 March, 202131 March,2022Particulars
4.23

0.32
2.54lnterest income

Net Gain on sale of lnvestment

4.552.54Total

31 March,202131 March, 2022Particulars

524.t4
9,698.95

26.14

L2,397.45
10,223.09

26.14
12,423.99

1,092.98
10,195.94u,331.01

5.25

35.45
9.24

67.63

16.87

12.08

31.4764.80

Raw material consumed

lnventory at the beginning of the year

Add : Net Purchases

Less : lnventory at the end of the year

Cost of raw material consumed

lnventory at the beginning of the year

Add : Net Purchases

Less : lnventory at the end of the year

Cost of packing material consumed

Packi umed

ro,228.4111,395.81Total

Firm

Reg.No'
104223V'l
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40.7 7

9.24



Particulars 31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021

Crude Oil
Poultry feed
Others

118.69
220.60

295.81
41,.77

65.52

Total 339.29 403.16

28 Purchases of stock-in-trade Rs. in Lacs

29 in inventories of finished & Stock in trade Rs. in Lacs)

30 benefits Rs. in Lacs

31 Finance costs Rs. in Lacs
Pa rticu la rs 31 March,2022 31 March, 2021

159.73

18.45

Total 178.18 178.68

Ftr$q
ReqNor.
10a223v'1

Particulars 31 March,2022 31 March, 2021

119.50 80.7 2

203.23

7 29.54

1,518.03 1,013.49

229.74

r,594.7 2

194.18 119.50

571.30
827.22

2,018.65 1,518.03

lnventory at the betinnint of the year
Finished goods

a) Crude oil
b) Poultry feed

Stock-in-trade
a) other

lnventory at the end of the year
Finished toods

a) Crude oil
b) Poultry feed

Stock-in-trade
a) other

s00.62(lncrease)/Decrease in Stock (s04.s3)

Particulars 31 March,2022 31 March,2O21

Salaries, wages & bonus
Contribution to provident fund
Staff welfare expenses

128.34

3.08

0.08

113.33

2.00

0.s0

Total 131.s0 115.83

571.30
827.22

lnterest expenses

Other borrowing costs
173.32

5.36



31 March,202131 March 2022
Particulars

34.6233.68
Depreciation on ProPerty, P & equipment (Refer Note 2

Amortization on intangible assets (Refer Note 3)
la nt

34.6233.68
Total

32 reciation and amortization

33.1 Particulars of to auditors

34 Earnin req

Rs. in Lacs

Rs. in Lacs)

Rs. in Lacs)

35 Micro, small and medium enterprises:

There are no dues outstandin* io ,,"ro, smalr and Medium Enterprises bevond the due date as at the

Balance sheet date. The above;;;;; regarding Micro, small and Medium enterprises have been

determined to the extent such ottt'"' i*" beJn 
'Oer*lfied 

on the basls of information available with the

31 March,202131 March,2022
Particulars

16.81

176.81
0.63

0.34

1.05

5.29
1.39

538.46
47 .25

68.09

26.92

792.43

ro.21
2.68
1.30

7 .56

7.23

500.02
42.34

7 4.42

Stores & spare Parts consumed

Power & fuel

Rent

Repairs to building

Repairs to machinery
lnsurance

Rates & taxes

Bad debts

Freight and TransPortation

Miscellaneous exPenses

856.11859.17
Total

31 March, 202131 March 2022
1.15

1.15

0.45

Audit fees

Tax Audit Fees

Com an Law Matters 2.752.75
Total

As at

31 March,2021
As at

31 March, 2022Particulars

44.23

4,50,000
9.83

a. Profit after Tax as per the Statement of Profit & Loss

attributable to equity Shareholders

b. Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

c. Basic & Diluted earnings per share in rupee

(Face value of Rs.1OO Per share)

FiflI\
ReqNo.

104223$l

o

l(tir

33 Other

share

company and relied upon by the auditors

1.15

1.15

0.45

83.34

4,50,000
18.52



36 EMPLOYE BENEFITS

As per lnd AS -19 " Emptoyee Benefits-, the disctosure of employee benefits are given below

Defined contribution
Rs. in LacParticulars

Em r's.ontribution to Provid€nr fun
zo21-22

d
2_95

2020-2r
1.89

D!fi..d ben fit pl.n .rd oth.r tonS tarm afiployae bcn.nts: G..tuiv plan

Gr.tuity Pt.n:
The company operates gratuity plan wherein every employee is entitled to the benefit equivatent to fifteen days salary lan drawn foreach €ompleted year of service The same is payable on tehination of service or retirement whichever i, earlier. The benefit vestsafterfive years of continuous service,

Reconcilation ol balances ot the value of the defined benefit obl tion Rs. in Lacs

Amount re.ognised in th€ batance sheet

PANTICUI.ARS

Benefit Obligation at the end ofthe perio?
Fair Value of plan Assets at the end of the perio.,
Funded Status

ized in the Balan.e Sheet

As at Mar.h 31,
2022

fu at March 31,
2021

(19.16)

(19.16)

113.14)

(13.14)
(19.16) (13.141

Amount recotnised as erp€ns€ in the prolit anat toss

Rs. in

PARTICUIARS

Current Service Cost
Net lnterest Cost
Past Service cost
(Expected Contributions by the Emptoyees)
(Gains)/Losses on Curlailments And Setttements
Net Effect of Cha Exc Rates

ni!ed Profit &

As at March 31,

2022
As at March 31,

2021

1.32

0.81

1.96 2.13

ised as in the Other Com
n Lacs

t Fii'.n

Reg Nc

Rs. in Lac

104223w)1

G
PARTICULARS

As at M.rch 31,
2022

4.06

13.14

0.68
1.28

92

11.93

0.81

1.32
Current Service Cost
Past Service Cost
Liability Tra nsfered tn/ Acquisitions
(Lia bility Transferred OuV Oivestments)
(Gains)/ tosses on Curtailment
(Liabilities Extinguished onsetflemen0

Present Value of Senefit Obligati
lnterest Cost

on at the Beginning ofthe period

ChanSe in Demographic Assumptions
Change in Financial Assu mptions
Experience

of the Plriod

Actuarial (cains)/tosses on Obligations - Due to
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on ObtiSations - Due to
Actuarial (Gain5)/tosses on Obligations - Oue to

n at the EndPresent Value ot Be n€fit

e Effect OfChanges in Forei8n Exchange Rates

{Eenefit Paid Direcfly bythe Emptoyer)
(Benefit Paid From the Fund)

19.16 13.14

PARTICULARS As at M.rch 31,

2022
fu et March 31,

2021
Return on Plan Assets, Excluding lnteren lncome

Actuarial (Gains)/Loss es on Obligatjon For the period

Chan in Asset Ceilin

14.06) 0.92

io OCI
4 0.92

c)

A

Unlunded)

Ar it March 31,

2021

1.28

0.68



Se nsitivity Ana lysis

PARTICUIARS
Ar.t March 31,

2022

As at March 31,

2021
19.16

17.131
(s.16)
(5.24)

(7.0e)

(6.14)

(6.33)

13.14
(1.08)

1_27

1.15
(1.00)

0.07
(0.08)

Projected Benefit Obligation on Current Assumptions
Oelta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Discountang

Oelta tf{ed of -1% ChanSe in Rale of Orscounring

Delta Effed of +1% chanSe in Rate of5alary lncrease

Delta Ef{ect of -1% ChanBe in Rate of Salary lncrease

Delta Effect of +1% Change an Rate of Imployee Turnover
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover

Rs. in Lacs

The sensitivity analysis have been determined based on reasonably possable changes ofthe respective assumptions occurrinS at the

end ofthe reporting period, while holding allother assumptions constant.
The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be repr€sentative ofthe actual change in the projected benefit obliSation as it is

unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

Funhermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value ofthe project€d benefit obligation ha5 been calculated

usinS the projected unit credit method at the end ofthe reportanS period, which is the same method as applaed an calculating the
projected benefit obligation as recognised in the balance sheet.

37 FINANCIAI. INSTRUMENIS

The faar values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a

current transaction between willinS parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale,

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair valuesl

1.Fair value of cash and short-term deposits, trade and other short term receivables, trade payabl€s, other current liabilities, short

term loans from banks and other financial institutions approximate their carrying amounts largely due to short term maturities of

these instruments.

2. Fanancial instruments with fixed and variable interest rates are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as interest

rates and individual credit worthiness of the counterparty. Based on this evaluation, allowances are taken to atcount for expected

losses ofthese receivables. Accordingly, fairvalue of such instruments is not materially different from their carrying amounts.

The Group uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of fin a ncial instruments by valuation technique:

tevel 1: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active marketsfor identicalassets or liabilities.

Level 2: other techniques for which all inplts which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable, either directly

or indiredly.
Level 3: techniques which use inputs that have a sagni{icant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable market

data.

The carrying amounts and fair values of fina ncaal instru ments by catergory are as follows

a. Financialassets Rs. in Lacs

lnstruments carried at amortized
cost

lnstruments carried at fair value fotalcarrying

(A+BlCarrying
amount (B)

Total Fair Value

lAl
FVTOCI FvTPI.

PARTICULARS

316.57

0.48
1,837.53

21.57

35.13

316.57

1,837.53

27.51

35.13

0.48

316.57

1,837-53

27 -57

35.13

0.48

2,217.292,216,4L 2,2t6.410.480.48

A5 at M.rch 31, 2021

Cash & Cash Equivalents

lnvestments:
Equity Securities and other
Trade Receivables

Bank Balances other above

Other FinancialAssets
Tot.l

745.71

0.55

1,729.99

29.83

35.02

\45.11

1,729.99
29.83

35.02

745 _17

7,129_99

29.83

35.02

0.55

1,941.091,940.55 1,940.550.550.55

As et M.r.h 31" 2022

cash & Cash Equivalents

Equity Securities and other
Trade Receivables

Eank Balances other above

Other Financialassets
Total

F\fi\

ffi;)i--

KH4
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G
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0.55



lnslrum€nts carried atlnstruments carried al tair value Totalcarrying

(a+B)

PARTICUIARS

Total carrying
amount and
f.ir v.lue {A)

Carrying
amount (B)

1,921.63

94-67

12.03

1,927.63

94.67
12.03

1,921.63

94-67

12.03

2,034.12I

As .l Merch 31, 2021

Borrowings
Trade Payables

Other Financial tiabilities
2,034.r2 2,034.32

3,782-19
86.49

6.62

3,742_79

85.49
6.62

3,182.79
86.49

6.62

3,275.89 ,,275.49

As at March 31,2022
BorowinSs
Trade Payables

Other Financial Liabilities
Total 3,275.89

b- Finan.ial liabilities Rs. in Lacs

c. Fair ualue estimation
For finanEial instruments measured at fair value in the Ealance Sheet, a three level fair value hierarchy is used that reflects the
significance of inputs used an the measurements. The hierarchy Sives the haghest prionty to unadjusted quoted prices in adive
markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements)-

The categories used are as follows:
. Levell: quoted prices for identical instruments
. Level 2i directly or indirectly observable market inputs, other than Level 1 inputs; and
. Level3:inputs which are not based on observable market data.

For assets and liabilities which are carried at fair value, the classification offairvalue calculations by category as summarised

Rs. in Lacs

There were no siSnificant changes in classification and no significnt movements between the fair value hierarchy classifacataons of
financial assets and financial liabilities duringthe period.

For the purpose of capital manaSement, capital includes issued equity capital, securities premium and all other reserves. Net debt
includes all long and short-term borrowings as reduced by cash and cash equivalents and inter,corporate deposits with financial
institutions.
The followinBtable summarisesthe capitalof the Compan (Rs. in Lacs)

o
t$fl

RegNor.
104223s1

L€vel1 Level 3

As at March 31,2021
As5ela at fair value

tiabiliti€s at fair value
0.48

As at March 31,2022
Assets at fair value

Liabililics at fan value
0.55

PARTICUI.ARS

March 31,2022
As at

March 31,2021
2,2s9.10

2,106.52

476_27

(145.71)

3,037.08

7,231.24
690.38

(315.s7)

1,511.06
s,296.78 3,790.38

Short-term borrowings and current portion o{ lon8-term debt
Lon8-term debt
Cash and cash equivalents
t{al d.bt

EQUITY

Net debt to lratro

otal capital (equity + net debt)

0-57 0.43

.1tl

38 CAPITAI MAI{AGEME'{TI
The Company's capital mana8ement objective is to maximise the total shareholder return by optimisinS cost of capital through
flexible capital strudure that supports Srowth. further, the Company ensures optimal credit risk profile to maintain/enhance credit
rating,
The Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual operating plan and long,term strategic plans. The
funding requirements are met throuSh intemal a€cruals and long-term/shon-term borrowings. The Company monitors the capital
structure on the basis of Net debt to equity ratio and maturity profi le ofthe overall debt portfolio ofthe Company.

2,179.2'



39 RISK MANAGEM STRATEGIES:'

Financial Risl M.nagement:
The companY's principal fina ncial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, advances and trade and other payabtes. The purpose of
these financial liabalaties is to finan€e the Company's operations and to provade to support its operations. The Company's principat
financial asrets anclude loans, trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from ats operations.

The Company's activities exposes it to Liquidity Risk, Market Risk and Credit risk. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies
for managingeach ofthese risks, which are summarased as below:

al Liquidity risk
The risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meetinS obli8ations associated with financial liabilitaes that are settled by delivering
cash or another financial asset. Liquidity risk management implaes maintaing sufficienct cash including avaitablity of funding through
an adequate amount of committed credit facilities to meet the obtigations as and when due_

The Company manaSes its liquidity risk by ensuring as far as possible that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its short term and
long term liabilities as and wh€n due. Anticipated future cash flows,undrawn committed credit facilities are expected to be sufficient
to meet the liquidaty requirements ofthe Company.

(i) Financing arrangements (Rs. n Lacs)
The Co

As at
March 31,2022 March 31,2021

Secured working capital credit facilityfrom Eank 954.48 2,529.84

(ii) rh€ followint is the contr.ctual maturities orthe financialliabilities:
(Rs. in Lacs)

has access to the followi facilities as atthe end of the re rti

Cairying
Total demand trpto 12 months

mor€ than 12

As at March 31,2021
Non-derivative liabilities
Bor.owings
Trade payables

Other financial liabilities

7,921.63

94.67
12.03

367.08

94.67

12.03

1,927 _63

94_61

12.03

870.16 690.38

As at March 31,2022
Non-derivative liabilities
Borrowings
Trade payables

Other financial liabilities

3,182.79
a6-49

6.62

3,742.19
86.49

6.62

2,545.52 476.21

bl M.rk t Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as commodity risk,

Financial instruments affeded by market risk includes investment, deposits, foreiSn currency receivables and peyables, The

Company's senior management team manages the Market risk, which evalutates and exercises independent control over the entire
process ofmarket risk management,

(il Forei8n Curren.f Risk

ForeiSn currency risk can only arise on financial instruments that ere denominated in e currency other than the functional currency in
which they are measured. The Company's funtional and presentation currency is lNR. The Company does not have any foreign

cu rrency transactions and hence is flot exposed to the Foreign Currency Risks-

(iil lnte.est r.te risk
lnterest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluduate because of changes in

market interest rates. The Company's Long term borrowings have fixed rate of interest and carried at amortised costs. Hence, the
Company is not subject to the interest rate risk since neither the €arrying amount nor the future cash flows willchange due to change

in the market interest rates.
Working capital facility is as per contradual terms, primarily of short term in nature, which does not exposes company to siginificant

anterest rate risk.

104223w

Firm

Reg.No
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161.00

46.49

6.62



c) credit risk
Credit risk arises when a counterparty defaults on ats contractual obliSations to pay, resulting in financial loss to the Company' The

Company as exposed to credit rask from its operatinS a€tivities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing adivitie5, including

deposits with banks and other financial instruments. The company has adopted a policy of only dealinS with creditwonhy

counterpanies as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults, The company's exposure and credit ratinSs of its

counterparties are continuously monitored based on the counterpartr/s past performance and business dynamics. Credit exposure is

controlled by counterparty limits that are reviewed and approved bY the senior management at regular interuals'

Trade receivables consist of a large number of customers. On8oing credit evaluation is performed on the financial condition and

performance of accounts receivable. The average credit period is about 90 days. The company's trade and other receivables consists

of a large number of customers, hence the company is not exposed to concentration risk, The maximum exposure to the credit risk

at reporting date is primarilyfrom trade receivables amountingto R5.1729.99 Lacs

The credit risk on cash and bank balances is limited becausethe counterparties are banks with hiSh credit ratinSs astigned bycredit

ratinS agencies.

40 liabilities

41 Related party disrlosur€

41.1 Names ol Related and th€ nature of related

KHA

Rs, in

where control€xists:

c (r
i

March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021Particular3

6.86 6.86

(to the extent not provided for)
Claims againstthe Company not acknowledSed as debts in respect ofthe
matters under dispute relating to:

Sales Tax

5.86 6.85Total

owned oi signiti.antly influenced by Sroup of individuals or their relatives

2. Ghatprabha Fertilizers Private Lim(ed

2- Madhusudan P. l(alantn1. Dnyaneshwar B. Mamde
Management Personn€l

1. Suraj Agro lndustries

3- Umesh O. Bang

4. Rashmi G. Agrawal

Holding Company:
1. shiva GlobalAgro lnd!stries Llmited

tellow Subsidiaries:
1. Shrinivasa Agro Foods Private timited

xey Managamenl Personnel of Parent

1. Omprakash K. 6ilda
2- Deepak S. Maliwal

Relatives of Key Mana8ement Personnel
1 Madhukar M Mamde HUF

2. KashibaiMamde
3 Manikrao Y. Mamde HUF

4. Manikrao Y. Mamde
5. Shivkumar M. Mamde HUF

5 Balkishan Y. Mamd€

F{flI

ff^lX-



41.2 Transactions duri the
For the endedParticulars

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

31.52

4.11

3.00

r,067.t7

15.25

0.10

0.15

0.10

0.08

0.o7

o.77

0.97

1.51

0.91
0.85
0.72

1.65

364.78

25.47

3.04

19.61

3.00

11.48

10.04

1.05

1.65

1.05

0.92
o.79

1.80

3 Loan Repaid

Key Management Personnel of Parent

omprakash K. Gilda
Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel

Madhukar M. Mamde HUF

Kashibai Mamde
Manikrao Y. Mamde HUF

Manikrao Y. Mamde
Shivkumar M. Mamde HUF

Balkrishna Y. Mamde

4 lnterest Paid

Key Management Personnel of Parent

Omprakash (. Gilda

Relatives of l(ey Mana8erial Personnel

Madhukar M. Mamde HUF

KashibaiMamde
Manikrao Y. Mamde HUF

Manikrao Y. Mamde
Shivkumar M. Mamde HUF

Balkrishna Y. Mamde

1 Purchase of Goods
Holding Company

Shiva Global Agro lndustries Limited
Fellow Subsidiaries
Shrinivasa Agro Foods Private Limited

2 Sale of Goods
Holding Company

Shiva Global ABro lndustries Limited

5 Remuneration Paid

Key Managerial Personnel

Dnyaneshwar B. Mamde

41.3 Outstanding balances as at the year end:
As at

March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

I Enterprises owned or siSniticantly influenced by KMP

omprakash K. Gilda

2 Relatives ol Key Management Personnel

Madhukar M. Mamde HUF

Kashibai Mamde
Manikrao Y. Mamde HUF

Manikrao Y. Mamde
Shivkumar M. Mamde HUF

Balkrishna Y. Mamde

(33.00)

(8.61)

{33.11)

(10.s3)
(16.45)

(10.s3)

(9.21)

(7.e0)

(17.s9)

}J

Fim\

RegNo'
104223$l

(11.48)

117.94\



Note:

. No amounts in respect of related parties have been written off / written back during the year, nor has any provision

been made for doubtful debts / receivables during the year.

. Related party relationships have been identified by the management and relied upon by the Auditors

. Related party transactions have been disclosed on basis of value of transactions in terms of the respective contracts

. Terms and conditions of sales and purchases: the sales and purchases transactions among the related parties are in

the ordinary course of business based on normal commercial terms, conditions, market rates and memorandum of
understanding signed with the related parties

. Figures in the brackets represents trade payables/other Iiabilities.

42 Segment Reporting:

The Company's operations predominantly relate to solvent business. The Chief Operating Decision Maker
(CODM) reviews the operations ofthe Company as one operating segment. Hence no separate segment

information has been furnished herewith.

43 Ratio Ana and its elements:

43.1 Formula used to com ute ratios

Notes:
1 Total Debt includes non current and current borrowings.
2 Net profit after taxes + Non- cash operating expenses+ lnterest+Other ad.iustement like Loss on sale of

fixed assets etc.
3 Total Equity + Financial Liabilities ( Borrowings) + Deferred tax liabilities

o
FirIIl

ReSNo'-
10413\\

,/.

Ratio 31-03-2022 31-03-2021 Change in %
Rea50ns lor
variance

Current Ratio 1.81 2.66
Debt-Equity Ratio L41 0.88 59.24%

Debt Service Coverage Ratio 0.31 0.44 -30.750/.

Return on Equity 0.04 0.02

lnventory Turnover Ratio (Days) 4.67 7.71, -39.46vo

Trade Receivables turnover ratio {Days) 7 .03 5.05
Trade Payables turnover ratio (Davs) L47.37 a4.57 66.96%
Net capital turnover ratio 4.89 4.22 75.84%
Net Profit Ratio 0.01 0.00
Return on Capital employed 0.05 0.05 -7.36vo

Return on lnvestment 0.04 0.07

Ratio tormula
Current Ratio Current Assets/Current Liabiilities
Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debt (l)/total Equity
Oebt Service Coverage Ratio Earnings Available for debt Sevices (2)/lnterest+ Principal Repayments

Return on Equity PAT/Avera8e Equity
lnventory Turnover Ratio (Days) Cost of material consumed+ Purchase of stock in trade+ Change in
Trade Receivables turnover ratio {Days) Revenue from Operations/Average Trade Receivables
Trade Payables turnover ratio (Days) Purchases /Average Trade Payable
Net capital turnover ratio Revenue from Operations/Working Capital
Net Profit Ratio Profit for the year^urnover
Return on Capital employed EBIT/Capital Employed (3)

Return on lnvestment lnterest lncome/Current and Non current deposits

4 ,,1,
'.ri1 i

-32.Ogvol

87.7 Av.l

38.92%l

70.72%l

-40.95%l



44 Other statutory information :

(i)The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceedinS has been initiated or pending

against the Company for holding any Benami property.

(ii) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the

statutory period.

(iii) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or

any Sovernment authority.

(iv) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

(v) The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has

been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act,

1951 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the lncome Tax Ad, 1961.

45 Previous period / year figures have been regrouped/reclassified, where necessary, to conform to the

current period / year classification.

ln terms of our report attached For and on behall the Board

For talor Jhavar & Khatod & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Registration No :104223W

CA Jaiprakarh S. Falor

Partner

Membership No.043337

Place: Nanded

Date : May 30,2022

./

DrN 00486163

P

B. Mamde
Director
DrN 01673569


